

Profile

Tyler J Ricks
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

tylerricks@outlook.com
Email Address

1242 North SawCreek Pl
Home Address

Meridian ID 83642
City State Postal Code

Season Team Lead at
Walmart #5841
Occupation

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Historical Preservation Commission: Submitted

Question applies to multiple boards

Please select all of the following as applicable

I have resided in the City of Meridian for two years or greater

Residency

Are you a resident of the City of Meridian?

Yes No

If not, do you live in Meridian's area of impact? *

N/A (Meridian Resident)

What areas of city government are of most interest to you?

Historical Committee and Planning and Zoning

Have you participated in any level of volunteer government service in the past?

Yes No

If yes, please list.

Mayors Youth Council

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I understand the following: Members of these groups serve on a voluntary basis and receive no financial compensation. Participation requires a significant time commitment (approximately 10-15 hours per month). Some groups have a limited number of members; in these instances a vacancy must exist in order for a new applicant to be considered. After all applications have been received and reviewed, the Mayor makes an appointment which must be confirmed by the Meridian City Council.

I Agree

Demographics

Interests & Experiences

Letter of Interest

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission? You may also submit a letter of interest.

I am interested in serving on the Historic Preservation Commission due to my love of history in general and love of Meridian and the rich history it has!

Upload a Resume

Contact

tylerricks@outlook.com

www.linkedin.com/in/tylerricks
(LinkedIn)
tylerricks.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Public Speaking
Social Media
Politics

Languages

English

Certifications

Microsoft Office Specialist Word
2013

Honors-Awards

Eagle Scout Award

Tyler Ricks

Seasonal Team Lead at Walmart
Boise Metropolitan Area

Experience

Meridian Library District
Trustee

June 2021 - Present (1 month)
Meridian, Idaho, United States

On the Board of Trustees for the Meridian Library District. Was the top vote getter at the May 2021 election.

Walmart

3 years 1 month

Seasonal Team Lead

April 2021 - Present (3 months)
Meridian, Idaho, United States

Over Lawn and Garden, Horticulture, Seasonal, and Toys Departments

Walmart #5841 on Ten Mile Rd. in Meridian, Idaho.

Stock 2 Team Lead

October 2020 - April 2021 (7 months)

Walmart # 2862 on Fairview Rd in Meridian, Idaho.

CAP2 Team Supervisor

August 2020 - October 2020 (3 months)
Meridian, Idaho, United States

Walmart #2862 on Fairview Rd. Meridian, Idaho.

e-Commerce Department Manager

April 2019 - August 2020 (1 year 5 months)
Meridian, Idaho, United States

Walmart #5841 on Ten Mile Rd. in Meridian, Idaho.

Toys Department Manager

December 2018 - April 2019 (5 months)
Meridian, Idaho, United States

Walmart #5841 on Ten Mile Rd. in Meridian, Idaho.

Cap 1 Team Associate

June 2018 - December 2018 (7 months)

Boise, Idaho Area

Walmart #5841 on Ten Mile Rd. in Meridian, Idaho.

Associate of the Month for first shift for September 2018.

Idaho Young Republicans

5 years 1 month

Treasurer

January 2019 - January 2021 (2 years 1 month)

Social Media Coordinator

January 2016 - January 2021 (5 years 1 month)

Idaho

I make sure that Idaho Young Republicans (IDYR) social media accounts on Facebook and Twitter stay up date with current political events in Idaho and nation wide for the Republican Party. We where able to conduct a one day straw poll that was able to have over 1,000 responses.

Idaho Young Republicans

Secretary

January 2017 - August 2019 (2 years 8 months)

Idaho

Elected unanimously at January 2017 State Convention.

Help with membership, social media, and take notes!

Visit <http://www.idahoyr.com>!

Raul Labrador for Idaho

Chair-Teens for Raul Labrador

March 2016 - November 2016 (9 months)

Idaho

I am a volunteer who organizes and gather support for Congressman Raul Labrador among teens, work with other grassroots coalitions across Congressional District 1, promote Congressman Raul Labrador on personal Facebook and Twitter, phone bank, and knock doors, organize and appoint teen county chairs, gather campaign data.

May 17 16 Primary Results

81% District Wide

November 9 16 General Election Results

68.2% District Wide

Won reelection

Ted Cruz for President
Idaho Chair Teens for Ted
February 2016 - May 2016 (4 months)
Idaho

I am a volunteer who organizes and gather support for Ted Cruz among teens, works with other grassroots groups across the state,promote Ted Cruz on personal and organization Facebook and Twitter, phone bank, and knock doors, organize , appoint campus coordinators, gather state campaign data.

Rand Paul for President
Idaho Assistant Coordinator
December 2015 - February 2016 (3 months)
Idaho

I was a volunteer who held meetings with members, work with Idaho's Students for Rand (SFR) groups across the state,promote Rand Paul on personal and organization Facebook and Twitter, phone bank, and knock doors.

Education

Meridian High School
High School · (2012 - 2017)

I am interested in serving on the Historic Preservation Commission. I have been a Meridian resident since the early 2000s. I went to Meridian Middle and graduated from Meridian High, work as a retail supervisor here in Meridian and was just elected as Meridian Library Trustee last month at the age of 23.

Since I've been old enough to appreciate it I love learning about history of whatever I am around, wither thats Meridian, the West Ada School District, Idaho political history, Idaho in general, WWII, US history, etc I love soaking up knowledge and sharing the "fun facts" on a topic. I also collect political memorabilia just not for "locals" for Idaho candidates and parties dating back to 1906 but also national items as well.

I would like to be on the Historic Preservation Commission to combine my love of history of Meridian and giving back to Meridian by being on the commission and by making sure history is preserved and shared to my generation and the generations after mine. I firmly believe the quote "Those who do not remember the past are condemned to repeat it."